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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Foderal mfg'ﬂ;':ﬁa}%)frfiecomm‘ssm
Federal Communications Commission
FCC Headquarters

445 12% Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Surrender of Station License;
WMFC (AM), Monroeville, AL (FCC Fagility ID No. 43532)

Dear Madam Secretary:

On hehalf of Monrce Broadcasting Company, Inc., the licensee of Radio Station
WMFC (AM), Monroeville, Alabama, and pursuant to the requirements under Section
73.1750 of the Commission Rules, this is to advise that the licensee does hereby
surrender its Station License to this facility. Attached hereto is a copy of the Station
License Renewal being surrendered. ‘

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

cC: Monroe Broadcasting Company, Inc.
Peter Doyle, Esq., Chief, Audio Division (Via Hand Delivery)



LICENSE RENEWAL AUTHORIZATION i

THIS IS TO NOTIFY YOU THAT YOUR APPLICATION
FOR RENEWAL OF LICENSE, BR-20031208AVS, WAS
GRANTED ON 09/08/2004 FOR A TERM EXPIRING ON
04/01/2012. - -

THIS IS YOUR LICENSE RENEWAL AUTHORIZATION
FOR STATION WMFC.

FACILITY ID: 43532

LOCATION: MONROEVILLE, AL

THIS CARD MUST BE POSTED WITH THE STATION'S

LICENSE CERTIFICATE AND ANY SUBSEQUENT
MODIFICATIONS.

MONROE BROADCASTING CO.,

P.0O. BOX 645
MONROEVILLE, AL

36461

INC.



